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RE¢ RO —gg , November 29; 1963
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o " Mr. Andrew T. Sejerman £ g
v _The Tacklo Box. -
1535 Farmington Avenue -
) Bristol, Conrecticut 060ii S oz Y
. - K . R e - [~
’ z
Cear Mr. Sejerman: i oL . e ;.2
v A : ' 2 L
s Uafortunately your comnmuaication postmarked 2 3
A ﬁ vember 23rd indicates unfamiliarity with our jurisdxction.
w3 -'L At this time in the Nation's bereavament
% I am disturbed by our wafounde2 accusaticn of ne: m_,»nce
-_‘_: and 12¢l it necessury to inforn: you that the protection cf the

- Dro¥ie :u snl his immediate fawily {8 the responsibility of

“tlo Scoret Scrvice of the Uanited Stetes Treasury Depariment
-and aot th r':J‘.. Szerot Service Lgeats were with the
Preaideat at the time ne was assassinated.

The Iresident has now instructed the FBI to
ccndust a full investigation into the assassinaticn of
President Kennedy and the rurder of Lee Harvey Oswald.
I can assure you that this Bureau will discharge its responsi-
bilities in this regard with the some thoroughness and dispatch
that have characterized our investigations 1n the past.

Sincerely yours,
. Edgar Hoove
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Wi = NOTE: Bufiles negative in regard to Mr. Scjerman.
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